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jimtredeau@gmail.com

From: Sportsman's Guide <Sportsmansguide@marketing-sportsmansguide.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 12:35 AM
To: jimtredeau@gmail.com
Subject: Order Confirmation

 

ONLINE VERSION  
 

  

 

  

 

Customer #: 24138851  
Order #: 72053031  
Order Date: 12/07/2022  

 

 

 

Shipping Address  
James Tredeau 

3732 County 416 20th Rd 

Gladstone, MI 49837  
 

  

  

Dear James Tredeau,  
 

Thank you for shopping at Sportsman's Guide.  
 

  

Order Details  
  

Ship Method: Ground 
     

Item 
  

Qty Price Est. Delivery 
     

Otter XT Pro X-Over 
Cottage Insulated Ice 
Shelter  

  

1  $759.99  12/15/2022  
  

 

  

Order Notes 

If you ordered several items, they may be sent in separate boxes to ensure efficient 
delivery. This will not affect your shipping charges. We will notify you immediately if 
your item is not available.  

 

 

Buyer's Club  
  

Term  Price  Exp. Date  
   



2

   

3 Months  $9.99  03/07/2023  
  

 

  

 

Billing Summary  
 

All orders are subject to payment approval. Backordered items will not be charged 
until shipped.  

  

Merchandise Sub-Total  
Sales Tax  
Shipping & Handling  
Shipping Tax  
Package Protection  
Buyer's Club Fee 
Sub-Total  
Merchandise Coupon  
 
Total  

 

  

$759.99 
$45.60 

$20 
$1.20 
$0.99 
$9.99 

$837.77 
-$50.00 

 
$787.77  

 

    

 

 

 Your Buyer's Club Savings on this order is $40.00.  
  

 Your Shipping Savings on this order is $17.98.  
  

ORDER STATUS
 

 

SIMILAR ITEMS YOU MIGHT LIKE  
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